Doyle, Daniel

From: Doyle, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 1:55 PM

To: Cho, Caroline

Subject: RE: FINAL DISTRIBUTION: REQUEST FOR LIST OF PROTECTED SPECIES WITHIN THE

AREA UNDER EVALUATION FOR THE SALEM AND HOPE CREEK NUCLEAR
GENERATING STATIONS LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION REVIEW

Categories: Salem Hope Creek

Thanks for your help with this one, Caroline.
Dan

From: Cho, Caroline

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 1:21 PM

To: RidsNrrDIr Resource; RidsNrrDIrRpb1 Resource; RidsNrrDIrRpb2 Resource RidsNrrDIrRer1 Resource; RidsNrrDIrRer2
Resource; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource

Cc: Pham, Bo; Ashley, Donnie; Doyle, Daniel; Eccleston, Charles; Logan, Dennis; Ennis, Rick; Modes, Michael; Brand
Javier; Conte, Richard; Bellamy, Ronald; Bamford, Peter; MclLaughlin, Marjorie

Subject: FINAL DISTRIBUTION: REQUEST FOR LIST OF PROTECTED SPECIES WITHIN THE AREA UNDER EVALUATION
FOR THE SALEM AND HOPE CREEK NUCLEAR GENERATING STATIONS LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION REVIEW

DATE: December 23, 2009
TO: Ms. Patricia Kurkul, Regional Administrator
FROM: Bo Pham, RPB1/DLR/NRR

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR LIST OF PROTECTED SPECIES WITHIN THE AREA UNDER EVALUATION
FOR THE SALEM AND HOPE CREEK NUCLEAR GENERATING STATIONS LICENSE
RENEWAL APPLICATION REVIEW

ADAMS Accession No. ML093500057

Regards,

Caroline

Caroline M. Cho | Sccretary

Division of License Renewal

Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike

Ruckville, M1y 20852

£: 301.415.1183 | f: 301, 415.2602
caroline.cho@nre.gov
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